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Susilo

From: Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Ratna Jamilah; Fenti Arida; Lilik Harjanto; Jeffry Rangga Winata; Candra Juliawan; 

Susilo

Cc: Handayani Mulyaningtyas; Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Titien Sulastri

Subject: RE: MATERI CAT SPM 

Mbak Ratna & Pak Silo, 
 
Saya mengundang Mbak Ratna & Pak Silo untuk mengikuti Training SPM terkait rencana PRA tahun ini. 
Sekaligus Mbak Ratna bisa sharing hasil diskusinya di Jakarta minggu lalu kepada seluruh team. Terima kasih. 
 

Best Regards, 
 
 
Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto 
Parts Manager – Material Supply Department 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 



2

Component Rebuild Center 
Jln. Sultan  Hasanuddin No.8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext. 4390   Mobile: +62 812 585 3807 
hendrix.apriwinarto@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
 

From: Ratna Jamilah  
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 10:57 AM 
To: Fenti Arida; Lilik Harjanto; Jeffry Rangga Winata; Candra Juliawan; Susilo 
Cc: Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto 
Subject: FW: MATERI CAT SPM  
 
Dear All 
 
Berikut tambahan bahan training CAT SPM. 
Dalam training kami belum melakukan simulasi karena system CAT tersebut masih belum bisa di access, sehingga 
trainingnya hanya membahas tentang teori saja. 
 
Best Regards 
 
E.Ratna Jamilah Sriwulandari 
Parts Operations Supervisor – Material Supply Department 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center 
Jln. Cipto Mangunkusumo Loa Janan, Samarinda 75391 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 541 260269 Ext. 3145   Mobile: +62 081 1582 408 

rjamilah@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Kiswanto Prayitno  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:42 AM 
To: Oki; Yudi Syarif; Yunus Salmon Lobo; Heri Kurniawan; Ratna Jamilah; Muhammad N Yaqin; Ferry N Sihombing; 
Zulhamdyanov; Yudi Syarif; Henki Irwan; Irawan Kuswenda 
Cc: Muhammad N Kurniawan; A Zulfikar 
Subject: MATERI CAT SPM  
 
silakan 
 
Best Regards,  
  
Kiswanto Prayitno 
Warehouse Operation - Parts Supply Chain Head Office 
  
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 BUILDING, 11th Floor  
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Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 •  Ext: 1156 
Phone +62 8113943878 
kiswanto.prayitno@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


